Rachman Nul Hakim

Tangerang, 15118 | LinkedIn Rachman Nul Hakim | Github Rachman Nul Hakim | 081289292987 | rachmannul1999@gmail.com

PROFILE

Rachman holds a Bachelor of Computer Science degree. Enthusiastic people love to explore and learn new things. He is looking for ways to further his career as a Frontend Developer. Has 2 years of experience in the programming field.

WORK EXPERIENCE

PT. Mediamaz Solusindo Nusantara

WordPress Developer - Internship

(February 2022 - May 2022)

- Creating the website Architecture.
- Manage websites using Elementor.
- Designing and Implementing New Features and Functionality.
- Create a new look on 4 websites using Elementor.

Ragazzo Tech

Front End Developer (Freelance)

(February 2022 - Current)

- Create a website according to the client's request (2 Website for clients).
- I am converting a design from Figma into a programming language (slicing).
- Prioritizing mobile-first designs.
- Create a responsive display both in terms of layout and usability.

EDUCATIONAL

Gunadarma University
Information System

(2017 - 2021)

3.31

(Bachelor of Computer Science)

CERTIFICATE

Gunadarma University

(Completed in December 2018)

Fundamental DBMS

Gunadarma University
Building Website Using HTML5

(Completed in December 2018)

Badan Nasional Sertifikasi Profesi (BNSP)

Information Technology Services

Management (Completed in June 2022)

Dicoding Indonesia

Belajar Dasar Pemrograman Web

(Completed in August 2022)

Meta

Introduction to Front-End

Development

(Completed in September 2022)

SKILL

- HTML
- CSS
- JS
- PHP
- BOOTSTRAP
- TAILWIND
- REACT JS
- AXIOS
- REACT STATE MANAGEMENT (CONTEXT)
- REACT NATIVE
- LARAVEL
- MYSQL